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January 24, 1972

Kermit Geary
R.D. 2, Box 298
Walnutport, Pennsylvania 18088

Dear Kermit:

We have received your reception report of WKYB on December
J9th. This is to confirm your report as correct and that
there are ho doubts WKYB, Hemingway, South Carolina was
indeed the station which you were tuned.

Thank you for an excellent reception report with complete
details very helpful to our engineering department. We
wish you continued success in your hobby and 1 am sure
other stations will be well enthused with reports they
receive from you.

Yours truly,
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